



# City of Fort Bragg

416 N Franklin Street  
Fort Bragg, CA 95437  
Phone: (707) 961-2823  
Fax: (707) 961-2802

## Meeting Minutes Public Safety Committee

---

Wednesday, April 18, 2018

10:00 AM

Town Hall, 363 N. Main Street

---

### MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Committee Member Peters opened the Meeting at 10:05a.m.

### ROLL CALL

**Present:** 7 - Lindy Peters, Bernie Norvell, Tabatha Miller, Fabian Lizarraga, Steve Orsi, Tom Varga and Debbie Desmond

### 1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

**1A** [18-102](#) Approve Minutes of January 17, 2018 Meeting

A motion was made by Committee Member Peters and seconded by Committee Norvell that the minutes of the January 17, 2018 Meeting be approved. The motion was carried by a unanimous vote.

### 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

None

### 3. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

**3A** [18-096](#) City of Fort Bragg Master Traffic Resolution

The Master Traffic Resolution has to be adapted by City Council if any changes are made. There is a fair amount of "tidying-up" to do in all areas of the Resolution.

Public comments were heard from Jacob Anderson.

**3B** [18-105](#) Discuss Shopping Cart Ordinance Proposed by the City of Ukiah

City Manager, Tabatha Miller, wanted to bring this item to the Committee's attention. After discussion it was decided to meet with business owners and then bring the item to the Committee as a formal item.

**3C** [18-106](#) Pilot Use of Radar Equipment Presentation

Lt. Gilchrist reviewed the statistics generated by using the loaned equipment that had been placed on Cedar Street. Traffic speeds remain consistent on most days. The equipment has impressed staff with its abilities to track traffic in both directions and for longer periods of time than regular radar. General consensus was that this would be a good tool to purchase.

**3D** [18-112](#) Discuss Safety Issue at East Fir and North Harrison Streets.

The traffic circle has been in place for just over 4 years. The numbers of traffic accidents at the intersection are similar to those prior to the installation. There will a professional service agreement to analyze the traffic calmin on E. Fir Street.

**3E** [17-670](#) Receive Oral Update from Staff on Departmental Activities

Chief Orsi announced the Fire Academy Class. The Department is getting ready for the new fiscal year.

Chief Lizarraga produced statistics comparing the first three months of 2018 with 2017.

Committee Member Norvell asked about an incident from April 8th where a woman was knocked in the head. Chief Lizarraga stated follow-up will be be done.

#### **4. MATTERS FROM COMMITTEE / STAFF**

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

**COmmittee Member Peters adjourned the Meeting at 11:03a.m.**